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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 11:40 AM
To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: SGZ 69 H OD CLAIM

Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client AIG , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SGZ 69H (Excess $600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*0ur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Erom: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 April 2018 4:03 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=
Subject: RE: 5GZ 69 H OD CLAIM

Dear Tony,

We are pending approval from AIG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims tr_mai1tu::'.claims@premiumautu.mm.5g]
Sent: Friday, 27 April 2018 11:52 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: SGZ 69 H OD CLAIM




Dear all,

survey was carried out earlier this morning.
Kindly follow up on repair approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jregwo 1s9s0i:7180)

55 Ubi Boad 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. 465 5768 9828 f. +65 6B41 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.Com.sg  W. wiww,audi.Com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road SIngapore 159938
. k= -

; . ) ‘ s
| 7 : _. gi
The all-new Audi Q2

#tuntaggable

p. +65 6836 2223

Bl

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/bra nd/sg /audi_promotions/promotions/car _promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.html

Emall Disclaimer

This ernall, Including any attachment, is canfidential and may also be privileged

tin error, pleasa notify us immediately by reply emall and then delete this message rom your Systam

Please do not copy it or use i§ for any purpgose, or disclose its contents or any attachment (o any other persan Thank you



4/30/2018 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is assoclated with ;

*5GZ69H (83620551715G)
oD
Apr 14 2018 1;50AM
[TaY CHEOW LAM]
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

REpI',r.i Reply Au Mark as Unreaﬂ Print Messagel Delete Message [ I.‘om'arﬂ ]

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 30,/04/2018 11:27 AM.
To LK_HOQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$10674.00) - SGZEIH - Claim Handler: Tr, Tinesh

!#.;:E-.-ed:m_ﬁ?-_d.UU:Re-irispectmn to be dl:;_f.nr d:arnagé chﬁuand supplementary items [ labour,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents.

https://singapare. merimen.com/claimsii ndex.cfm'?fusebn>c=S‘-.fCmail&Iusaactiun=dsp_view&mnd&=1&|Inbnxid=12T692?&|Dﬂmainld=11&iDbjld=1 23&iReacipie
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.reqno:1ass07188R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emaik sur@likkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408333

Aftn: Date: 27 Apr 2018

Preliminary Advice

Wehicle No : BGZ68H Accident Date : 14/04/2018
Make CAUDI A4 Paolicy Mo. (1700024688
Assignment Date  : 27/04/2018 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 27/04/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 4.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408628

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 12,513.00
Revised Amount 5% 10,674.00
Check Itams (Estimated) 5% 384.00
Total ‘5% 11,058.00
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value ‘5% 150,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 55 60,040.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 5% 89,960.00

Remarks

(%)
The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments

hitps:/isingapore.meriman.com/claima/index cfm?fussbox=MTRad Justar&fusaactlnn=d5p_rpts-&rptmu«:ﬁa=2&caseid=?02359wlld=2?ugd Sfadjcurpttypa=18&
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

\ehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Yehicle Mo

ehicle to be Exparted:
intended De-registration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paic:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 27 Apr 2018

NIPS.VNLItA. gV SONEVIracIonienquIneecale By FUDIcoeloreLereging

PARFICMF Rehata Fnmiiry

Singapore MRIC
4BOBE

SGZ&9H

Yes

27 Apr 2018

AUDI

A4 1.4TFSISTRONIC
White

2017

CWNO3RO1E
WALUZZZF41HAL164954
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
£32,094.00

25 Jul 2017

25 Jul 2017

o]

$26,932.00

Yes
24 Jul 2027
$20,199.00

24 Jul 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or $7kW [130bhp)

10

$49,802.00
£39.841.00
$60,040.00

LT A N | N LS FUsUsuud |l

1
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REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
pentTrcarpwo. S1824B08E

TAY CHEOW LAM
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% = Do 1 Bird Sex g 1
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SINGAPCRE

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE é 3
IDENTITY CARD NO. S1766519G
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PATRICE TEQ YAN
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CHINESE
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PATRICE TEO YAN

fer b= 15 Fab 1966 F Y
: . s Die 09 Jul 2004 i S
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YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLDWING CLASS{ES!

FASS DATE
Class 78 Molorcycles nol excesding M oo . 15 Jul a7
Class 1 Motor Cars snd Molor Treclors the weight of 08 Jul 1986

which uniaden does nol excesd 2500 kilograms

Lioanos Ho; 5182 ill
o e Wi

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASS(ES

Class 3 Wlolor Cars of unladen weighl nol axossding 02 Aug 2000
3000 kg with not more than 7 pas sengers,

exclusive of tha deiver; and Molor Traclon

aned elbwer Modod Yohi of unladkan waeight

nol ancesding 2500 kg

II Licernce Mo smmoa“
—_— ) 00 0



B OATE LTNE S 180 Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
SUBMITTED BY: Masiia Birte Csman Basah Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 23/04/2018 18:41

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass reped correctly the details of the accdent tospeed up the Claims process

3 Théz Form must be completed by the Policyhotder andior the Authorised Driver

1. Infarmation provided must ba as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy ability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nal an admission of policy kability on e part of he insurance Companses.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This rapor will be forwardad by the insurers of the GIA Records Managernant Cenlre estabhshed by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GLA) for
areniving and that copies of this rapor will, for a fee, ba made avadabla upn appication by interested parties.

7. By the lodgemsant of this report (o the insurers, you herety consent 1o the archiving of this report af the centre and 1o copies of the repon baing made available
alaresaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 23/04/2018 18:13
Date Of Accident 14/04/2018 01:50
Exact Location Of Accident MACALISTER RD CARPARK H EXIT GANTRY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Registration Mumber SGIBOH
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner TAY CHEOW LAM
NRIC Mo 51824808E
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-96950022
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-96950022
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer AUDI
Model A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI S
:Elf::‘ic;::‘auézzis:n:or which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE
Are yc:-u_clanrmng unﬂ_ﬂ.r your own insurance policy YES
far repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action lo ba taken
Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy ]
Palicy Mumber 1700024588
Cover Note Number
Driver
MName of Driver PATRICE TEQ YAM
MRIC No S1768519G
Date Of Birth 15021966
Crccupation INDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 02/08/2000
Driving Experience 17 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-97456181
Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address MNOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



1 LEICESTER ROAD

Posicode 358828
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
if Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJORMINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? N

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person{s)

e - ; ; N

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. &

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passangert NAME: . TAY CHEOW LAM

GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported ta the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NG
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

THE ACCIDENT HAPPEMED ON 14/04/2018 AT ARQUND 1.50 AM. AS | WAS ABOUT TO EXIT FROM THE CARPARK
GANTRY. | REALIZED THERE IS A LORRY PARK JUST DUTSIDE THE GANTRY. | THEN, MADE A RIGHT TURN TO EXIT
BUT UNFORTUNATELY MISJUDGED THE DISTANCE AND THEREFOURE SIDE SWIPE THE BUMPER.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? (¢ [o]

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number XETS98L

Yehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver NAZIR BIN AHMAD
MNRIC/Passport Number S7517T665A

Contact Mumber 87496737

Address i%;%;[;SHUN AVE 11
Fostcode

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 14



Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 af 14



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

I TANT NOTICE

1. Pleate repart cotractly the detads of the accudent to speedd up the tlams process

2. This Form must be completed by the Poiicyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3 information provided must be 35 trothiul and accurate as possiple. Any wittul misrepresentation of wihholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies 1o repudiate pelicy labidity,

A4 The ssue and acceptance of this Form by inurance companies i not an admission of polcy labilty on the part of the (nsurancs
COFDan 8L
Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B The repert will be forwarded by the msurers of the GiA Records Management Cenire establivhed by the Ganeral lnwurance

Assoe@tion of Singapore (GIA] foe archiving and that copies of this report will for fee be made availabie upan application by
interesled parties

7. By the indgment of this report to the insurers, vou herely consent 1o 1he archmng of this report 8t the centre snd to copees of
the report besng made availsble aforesaid

# Consent under thie Personal Data Protection Act [POPA)
| understard, schnowledge, agres and ronuent that

&) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assotation of Singagore [“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my peronal data/personal information set out in this Iform) and any ather personal information
provided by me or possessed by my incures (coilecTively the *Personal Information”| and discipse and transfer such
Persanal information 1o 2l insurer(s) who have msured vehiclels] involved in this sccident (all insursr{s) wha have msuned
vehiclels) involved in the accldent shall be collectively referred to as the “insurers”), the insurers’ Wwyorslaw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapone ane Iny nelevant government agency/authority [such as the palice), lor the purpoe]s)
of
{i} processing handiing and/for dealing with my claima inchuding the settlement of the tiaims and any necessary

mvestigations relating 1o the claima

{if) investigating the accadent and/ot my claims;
{1il} carrying out and/for dealing with my instructions of responding 10 any enguiries fy me,

{iv) admmistering my caims (including the mading of correvpondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which eould imvotve discimsure of coftam personal data about rme to bring about éelivery of the same as wed as on the
externgl pover of envelopes/mail packages), and/or

(v} campiying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing and/or gealing with my claims [collectively the
“Purpotes”)
b} @l insurer{s] who have insured wehicle|s} invalved in this accident and the Irsurers’ lwyeryflaw fema, may/are permatied
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Perional infarmation for ane or mare of the shove Purpotes; and

(€] my Persanal information may/can be discased by 2y of the tnsurers andfor GUA to thewr thind party sefvice providers or
apentslinciuding their lawyers/law flrmis), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for on= or mote of the above Purposes

{d) my Personal information will Mso be collected and used to compile clasms histary fior the purpose of Iraud detection,
invastigation and management i present and ol future clams,

te) the information 0 coflected under (d) abowe miy be shared [ disclosed:

1} toall insurers and/oe amy other third parties that aseist in valuating, investigating, controling of managing froud,
regulators, law enforcement and gowesnment agenciei a4 rensonably reguined for the purposes stited, or

[ii) for complying with requirerments under any regulations, laws or court arders

LA |
\j}(ﬂwﬂi- . ﬁ{‘l - H[ ia

L |

A | e —————————— N - — —
Podcyhoiter's Sigrate Driver's Sgnature Reportiog Centre baruonmel ' Sigrature
Date & Time [ drnein |3 mot the polsyhobles: | mmﬁz ﬁh’
Diatee & Time WA TN mt‘l"\
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
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AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
AIG Building

78 Shenton Way

RO7-16

o
=

AlG

o T R

MOTOR ACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM

NAME . Patvice Teo %rm

VEHICLE NUMBER . CGZ 69 H

DATE/ TIME OF ACCIDENT : Y / B / [ / [ =370 &m

PLACE OF ACCIDENT : @a{ﬁh‘c_‘{—{,{r P Car Pm{ H F«it
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE (IF ANY) : as }ﬁqﬁ )

t#***tl!Il¢+*ltiit*ti.-lt****tttnaniiitt*u-it*:tI-#***ttil***iIii-*ti**t**n-it*$*¢---i+t1t*:*1l-it*1

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED DESTINATION BEFORE THE ACCIDENT?

Cﬁ./ {Qﬁ.{‘( ﬁwl‘hﬁ \r\a £ &REM’ \[h'llp}'v;(;«) SéH 6:33’6_

DID YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY OF THE ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC
POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE-ANALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT WAS THE RESULTS?

No

WHAT IS THE TYPE OF COLLISION AND THE EXTENSIVENESS OF THE DAMAGES TO ALL VEHICLES INVOLVED?

Cide cwipe

l

WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER/S INJURED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAL? WERE YOU TAKEN TO THE TRAFFIC POLICE
FOR INVESTIGATION?

9




UNDERTAKING

| Patv:ce Teo \/‘q’” (NRIC No. 610 [f hereby

confirm that the Singapore Accident Statement lodged by me on 223 / 4 / { j’

at 5 E W\ hours pertaining to the accident involving motor car Reg. No:
$ f‘f? b 14 . in which | was the driver are true and accurate to the best of my
’ |

knowledge, information and belief.

| acknowledge that my insurers are not liable under the contract of insurance if there is

a breach of policy terms and conditions.

In the event that an unrelated/unreported third party property or injury claim arises or
there is evidence emerges that there is a breach of policy terms and conditions, |
irrevocably undertake to absolve my insurer from all liability under the contract of
insurance and | undertake to re-pay any sums paid by my insurers pursuant to the

contract of insurance upon receipt of written demand by my insurers.

Signature - f) 4{("0

(
Name of Insufed / Driver : Pt-'xh' l, ip T:{’U >/{1 n
Nric No. - & '?ég‘gf'ﬂ Cr

Date - _}5]/4/“;,

Signature g M

Name of Policyholder : ’T‘&k / O/Ffl? W L Lm
Nric No. : SIIQF{FQUPE"

Date : :)5/4./,'&




REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY CARD NO. S1824B08E

b

TAY CHEOW LAM

¥ i3

Pl

CHINESE

Din gl Bath Sex ,,_l'*.f £
12=-03-1967 M -

Cauriry of Binh

SINGAPDRE

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY CARD NO. S1766519G

Faame

PATRICE TEOQ YAN

e
k&
s
CHINESE .
Date of Brin 5o s,:—' i .
15-02-1966 F .

Coeniry ol Beth

EINGAPDORE

2144147
e : ke S1824B0BE
Bicos Group Dl oF rikom
: o+ 17-06=-1994
| mmérmal;g;ga ¥04-11
GAPORE
f:.: No: 51824808E pate: 08102008 no: GOBBATE
1145478

UGN AR

ok S1TE6519G

Bioog Geoup Omio of meus
= 2 04 28-07-1993

1 LEICESTER ROAD #04- 11

SINGAPORE 358828

NRIC No: $17665196

Date; DBINNZ008  Mo: GOEE4TH

TAYCHEOWLAM
B W

porth Dot 12 Mlar 1967
fnsum Dt (2 Mar 2004 “.=

%_ = W

- BenDoe 15 Fab 1966

q.-n.-.—n--l-.—-

llli 1‘ “‘nnill II

- i il SR

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASSES!

PASS DATE

Cless 78 Molorcycles nol axcesding 200 oo . 15 Jul 1987

Class 3 Moior Cars snd Motor Trechors the weight of 09 Jul 1985
‘which unisden doss nol excesd 2500 ogrsms

L e Mo Smlnﬁlﬁ
W

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASSIES

PASS DATE

Class 3 Moder Cars of unleden weighl nof ax o2 o]
000 kg wAlh nol more hlﬂ pﬂw“-?,“n -
sxclusive of the debver; and Molor Traclors
s obher Bolor Yehickes of unbaden weight
nel sxcesding 2500 kg

‘Huc-nu- Mo summ-e'!
— 0 0 0
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel ' 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Ernail: Mora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg [ claims@premiumaulo.com.sg
Telefax

Estimate *  Accident Repairs

Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : G366 2323

Fax No : 6841 1183

Reference :  PA/ODID4B9/2018/GW

Date : 25-Apr-18

Vehicle not IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Address 1 Leicester road

#04-11

Singapore 3586828
Telephone HF +65 96950022
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1700024688
Vehicle No SGZ69H
Model Code Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI S
Model [ Year Jul-17
Engine No CVM 039018
Chassis No WAUZZZF41HA 164954
Mileage
Date In
Liability -
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo [ Allan Wu
Accident Date 14-Apr-18

Place of Accident

Mr. Tay Cheow Lam

Macalister Rd Carpark H Exit Gantry



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SGZ 69 H.

5/n

Mature of Jobs

Estimated
Charges

Surveyor's
Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside temperature
sensor headlight washer assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, lhs headlight
and bonnet. Re-organise front crash management
components. Reinstall all parts removed.

To respray front hmi'nper. lhs front fender.

To carry out diagnostic check.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

SN 5 360.00

S 1,200000

s 1,400700
e

S/IN S 192.00 °

5 3,152.00



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408639
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. 5GZ 69 H.

Damaged Parts & Prices
5N Parts Description S/Hett Remark
- in' .-J'- o (T8
1 FRONTBUMPER  MET—" 5 1.840.00 =
2 FRONTAIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH Uy ¢ oo 5 118.00 -
3 FRONT AIR GUIDE SECTION-LH 3 31.00 A
4  LED HEADLIGHT-LH Lot & 697300 !
ol e %
5 LED HEADLIGHT WASHER LIFT CYLIMDER-LH [Rad =t 1a00 ?
&  LED HEADLIGHT WASHER LIFT CYLINDER BRACKET-LH -':‘:’ 5 600
7 SUNDRIES Rl pl- 5 20000 1 A
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 4  9,361.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 3,152.00
GRAND TOTAL § 12,513.00

———

&l charges are rat inclisive of GST
Legend Fermarks (0K = Approved, Hemarks (X = Nol appioved
Spwre parts ane Special Nett,



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the foll
» To resurvey belorafafiar spray painting
» To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
Tﬂlﬂfax » Parts prices are subjett to confirmation
= Third party survey = on 8 “Without Prejudics” basis
# No iilegal modification(s) is aliowed
» Supplementary Hem(s) must be resurveyed s
i . I Ia subkect to final approval from insurance Company
Name o r:L an
N4/ J/ j Acnowiedgad by Reparet
Surveyed Date : 27 Il "T'_-][ 1% Sgnetre:
Authorised Date * —.
Excess Cost
Liability : ;
A ; ! 1_
Remarks : AR t:t"ft lanseA , © Y n,;-v)_ ,
Please Note This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at

Tel: 6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu

Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAUto)

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2018 9:30 AM

To: Boo seng yak; Carrine Leong; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Nora Khai; SUR
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SGZ69H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 27 APR 18

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $8,909.60 before excess $600 and GST (@ 4 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak [mailto:boojohnny@gmail.com]

Sent: Sunday, 24 June 2018 3:30 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg=; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Nora
Khai <nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg=

Subject: FINAL REVISION - 5GZ65H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 27 APR 18

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $8909.60 @ 4 days of repairs.

your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: G366 2323 Fax: 68411183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate
Workshop
Contact No
Fax No
Reference

Date

Accident Repairs

Ui Road 1

6366 2323

6341 1183
PA/OD/0488/2018/GW
25-Apr-18

\ehicle not IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No

Model Code
Model | Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Mr. Tay Cheow Lam
1 Leicester road
#04-11

Singapore 358828
HP +65 98950022
Own Damage Claims
1700024688

SGZ69H

Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI S
Jul-17

CVN 039018
WAUZZZF41HA164954

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
14-Apr-18
Macalister Rd Carpark H Exit Gantry



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408639
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SGZ 69 H.

Estimated Surveyor's
sin Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for headlights.

1 horns, fog lamps, outside tamperature sensor headlight SN % 380.00 5 I60.00
washer assy.
Tao dismantle and renew front bumper, lhs headlight and

2 bonnet Re-organise front crash management & 1,200.00 5 750.00
components. Reinstall all parts removed,

3 Torespray front bumper, Ihs front fender. g 1,400.00 £ 550,00

4  To carry out diagnostic check. SN § 192,00 s 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,152.00 3 1,852.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408859
Tel - B366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material Li r Accident Vehicle Regn No. 5G R

SN __ Parts Description SiNett : Remark

1 FRONT BUMPER 3 1,845.00 1,479.20

2 FRONT AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH 3 116.00

3 FRONT AIR GUIDE SECTION-LH 5 31.00

4 LEDHEADLIGHT-LH 5 6,873.00 5.578.40

5 LED HEADLIGHT WASHER LIFT CYLINDER-LH 5 184,00

5 LED HEADLIGHT WASHER LIFT CYLINDER BRACKET-LH 3 6.00

7 SUNDRIES $ 200.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES -1 9,361.00 7,057.60
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,152.00 1,852.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 12,513.00 8,909.60

Al charges are not inclusve of GST
Lagend Ramarks {0} = Approved, Remess (X} = N2t approved
SHEa A ane Spacial Mett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 95828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 ALG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora.khai{@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SGZ. 69 H PA/ODR/OAE9/2018/MAS
29 June 2018
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SGZ 69 H, Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI 5-Tro

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle no SGZ 69 H, claimant, Mr,
Tay Cheow Lam, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85012655 — 5%8,891.27
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG -SGZ 69 H

from
Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
EMail

Qur department
Qur Ref

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automabiles Pte Lic
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 1590890
Telephone {63) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Sarvice & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of' |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Motified | Est Submitted | Adj Assigned _Ady Rpt L Adj Submitted | ]_na_p:ﬂ}h:é-d- ) | Status E
27 Apr 2018 27 Apr 2018 5%8,909.60 5%8,909.60 | Pending for Survey
Main 13:59 12:12 Edit Estimates | Wigw RpE I Report |

Edit Ad) Rpt | Cancel Case | |
Claim Details Shiow All I

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

_ = [Created by insurer]
Insured: |TAY CHEOW LAM, ID: 51824808, Tel: +6557456181

[14/04/2018 01:00 - :59 B
vehicle Reg. Ne.: SGIZG9H Date of Loss: [8 Months and 20 Days From LTA
_Reg Date (Man ¥r]]

Claim Type: 'OD / 83620551715G

Pohcy/Cover Note No.: 1700024688 (Comprehensive)
Eweess: |sse00.00 0 B
Rapairer: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 40B659 Ui - Tel: G7689828/9827/9911
ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Tr, Tinesh]

| Tinesh Tri@aig.com

i LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt

[ Handling Insurer;

due 09/05/2018]
Driver/Custodian: |PATRICE TED YAM (52 / Female), NRIC: S1766519G, Tel: +6587456181
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opese Comn il ]

 AIG_SG (10/04/2018): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$10674.00) - SGZ6SH - Claim Handler: Tr, Tinesh
s AIG_SG (30/04/2018): SGZEOH / OD / 14/04/2018 / Coverage & Excess update
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Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
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Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST - Reset I Save' Print t

There are no document checklists configured,

Cur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
Mote: Romarks ane privale unkss wou show 4 o other partss
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssor198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No: CC3/AIG18007757/AVBNZ
AIG Building, 78 Shenton \Way #07-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 20/07/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: TAY CHEOW LAM Policy No: 1700024688
Date of Loss: 14/04/2018 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: B38205517180G
DESCRIPT! IDENTIFICATI F VEHICLE
Reg No: SGZB9H
Make & Model: AUD| A4, 1.4 TFS] S TRONIC (A) Engine No: CVNO39018
Reg. Date: 25/07/2017 (Man. Year: 2017} Chassis No: WAUZZZF41HA164854
Colour: White Odometer: B722 km
Engine Capacity: 1385 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: S5%150,000.00
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): ¥es Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/50R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/50R16
Front Left Side: Contingntal & mm Rear Left Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental & mm Rear Right Side: Continental & mm
The above values represent the remairing fyre lreads deplh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference Diff %
Parts 9,361.00 7.057.60 2,303.40 24 .61
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.182.00 1,852.00 1.300.00 41.24
Faintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 12,513.00 8,909.60 3,603.40 28.80
- Excess (5%) 600.00 E00.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 11,813.00 B8,309.60 3,603.40 3025
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 8339 58167 252 24 30.25
Nett Amount (S§) 12,746.91 8,891.27 3,855.64 30.25
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 27/04/2018
Date Inspected: 27/04/2018 Inspected At: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the lime and place of inspection stated herein Sugh inspection hag been camied out fo the best of our
krawledge and abify but any other lability under any other circumstances is hareby expressly excluded.
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Eirt Particulars Condition

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed

2 1 *FRONT AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH Mot
Necessary

3 1 *FRONT AIR GUIDE SECTION-LH Mot
Mecessary

4 1 *LED HEADLIGHT-LH Cut

5 1 *LED HEADLIGHT WASHER LIFT CYLINDER-LH Mot
Mecessary

& 1 *LED HEADLIGHT WASHER LIFT CYLINDER Mot

BRACKET-LH Mecessary

T 1 *‘SUNDRIES Mot

Mecessary

F=Franchize parl S=SpcNeit

Total Parts (S$) 9,361.00  7,057.60

Page 2 of 3

Repairer's Amount

1,849.00FS*1,479.20F5

118.00FS “-FS
31.00FS *FS
BO973.00FS*5578.40FS
184 00FS LF8
6.00F5 “F8§
200.00FS *-FS

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo  Particulars Lab.Type
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS Mew

FOR HEADLIGHTS HORNS,FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER,LHS Mew

HEADLIGHT AND BONNET.RE-ORGANISE FRONT
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL

PARTS REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER,LHS FRONT FENDER Mew
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK MNew

Gross Labour Cost (S%)

Repairer's

360.00

1,200.00

1,400.00
192.00

3,152.00

Page 3 of 3

Amount

360.00

750.00

550.00
182.00

1.852.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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